F. No. 0-12012/150/2007-ONG-1i
Government of india
Ministry of Petroleum & Natural Gas

Shastri Bhavan, New Delhi
Dated: 7 March, 2016
To,

The Director of Geology & Mining,
Government of Arunachal Pradesh
Ganga Market, Sona Bldg,
P.O.R.K, Mission,

ltanagar-79113 (A.P).

Sub: Grant of 6™ & 7™ year Extension for Deomali PEL of OIL.
Sir,

| am directed to refer to Oil India Limited letter No OIL/CORP/HSE/NEF-
DGH/Extension/20/401 dated 21% December, 2015 on the subject noted above
and to convey the approval of the Government of India for 6" & 7 year
Extension of Deomali PEL from 01.01.2016 to 25.07.2019 on account of excusable

delay.
Yours{faithfully
o (K.M Singh)
Under Secretary to the Government of India
Tel N0'23384518

1. The CMD, OIL.Noida. .
2. The Director General, Directorate General of Hydrocarbons, Sector 73, Noida.
3. Guard File.
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